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RETOUR À LA 
MAIRIE PAR 
VOTRE DROITE

In 1734, the former church was partially des-
troyed following the collapse of a tower situated 
between the choir and the nave. 
The new church was built in the same location.  
When digging the foundations, mosaic walls 
and vestiges dating back to the Roman era were 
discovered, leading us to believe that the church 
had been built on the ruins of a Roman villa. 
The work was completed in 1735 but the bell 
tower was only finished in 1755.  The church 
is dedicated to Saint Martin, one of the patron 
saints of the French monarchy, known as 
“apostle of the Gauls”, due to his fervour as a 
missionary.

Baptismal font 
The baptismal font made entirely out of wood, 
is made up of a vat shut by a lid, leaning 
against a wall. 

On the latter, sculpted from the block, we can 
admire Christ’s baptism by John the Baptist.

Tombstone - 1559 
Saint Nicholas chapel, adjoining the former 
church, was destroyed at the same time as 
the building.  It is in this chapel that the Brini-
ghoffen Lords were buried.  At the end of the 
works, their tombstones were placed in the 
choir of Saint Martin church. This noble family, 
originating from Sundgau in Alsace, gave its 
name to the village in the Largue valley.
These nobles held the joint fiefdom of Bourogne 
for nearly two hundred years, handed over to 
Hamann de Brinighoffen in 1522 for his “good 
and loyal services given over seventeen years” by 
Guillaume de Furstenberg, subject to “homage 
and fealty”.

En 1734, l’ancienne église fut par-
tiellement détruite à la suite de 
l’effondrement d’une tour située 
entre le chœur et la nef. 
La nouvelle église sera construite 
sur le même emplacement. En 
creusant les fondations, des murs 
et des vestiges de mosaïque 
datant de l’époque romaine ont 
été découvertes, laissant supposer 
que l’église avait été bâtie sur les 
ruines d’une villa romaine. 
Les travaux s’achevèrent en 1735, 
mais le clocher ne fut terminé 
qu’en 1755. L’église est dédiée à 
Saint-Martin, I’un des patrons de 
la monarchie française, dit« apôtre 
des Gaules », en raison de son 
intense activité de missionnaire.

Fonts baptismaux 
Les fonts baptismaux, tout en 
bois, se composent d’une cuve 
fermée d’un couvercle, adossée 
à un élément mural. 
Sur ce dernier, sculpté dans la 
masse, on découvre le baptême 
du Christ par Jean-Baptiste.

Pierre tombale - 1559 
La Chapelle Saint-Nicolas, ados-
sée à l’ancienne église, avait été 
détruite en même temps que 
l’édifice. C’est dans cette chapelle 
qu’étaient enterrés les Seigneurs 
Brinighoffen. À la fin des travaux, 
leurs pierres tombales sont pla-
cées dans le chœur de l’église 

Saint-Martin. Cette famille noble, 
originaire du Sundgau Alsacien, a 
donné son nom au village dans la 
vallée de la Largue.

Ces nobles détiennent pendant 
près de deux cents ans la cosei-
gneurie de Bourogne, cédée en 
1522 à Hamann de Brinighoffen 
pour ses « bons et loyaux services 
rendus pendant dix-sept ans » 
par Guillaume de Furstenberg, 
moyennant « foi et hommage ».

The Saint-Martin Church

Église Saint-Martin


